

Minutes of a Meeting of Livesey Parish Council held on 11 October 2019 at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.

Present: Cllrs J Malowana – Murphy (in the Chair), D Hardman, K Malowana - Murphy and C Hardman.

5531 Apologies for Absence

There were apologies for absence from Cllrs J Croasdale and J Pearson.

5532 Declarations of Interest

Declarations of interest were received from, Cllr J. Malowana - Murphy Livesey Parish Hall Committee, Rosebay Wood Group, Livesey Library, St Pauls School and Rooftop Bees. Cllr K Malowana-Murphy Livesey Library and Rooftop Bees. Cllr D Hardman Planning, Immanuel Scouts and Cherry Tree Cricket Club. Cllr C Hardman Immanuel Guides.

5533 Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 September 2019

RESOLVED: that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 September 2019, having been circulated, be received as a correct record, and be approved and signed by the Chairman.

Meeting adjourned at 7.35pm for local issues

Details of local issues are included in the clerk's report.

Meeting reconvened at 7.50pm

5534 Accounts

RESOLVED: that the following accounts be approved:

Clerks Salary: £ 266.40, Donation: £ 500.00.

5535 Planning

There were 2 planning applications on the schedule. Councillors wanted more information on planning application Ref: 10/19/0897. The concern was that the conversion of a garage to a living area meant that there may be less room for off street parking.

Action: the clerk was asked by councillors to contact the Borough Council regarding this concern to seek further clarification.

5536 Rosebay Wood

There was no further update for this agenda item. Councillors asked what was happening with the funds that had accumulated in the Rosebay Wood Bank Account, and would it not be sensible to spend that money to improve the area. Local Organisations could get involved if a suitable project was agreed.

5537 Defibrillator for the Parish Hall.

The equipment had been installed and had been registered with the Ambulance Service. The clerk had attended the Hall Committee Meeting on Wednesday 9 October 2019 to discuss the future actions required to ensure that the Defibrillator was operational. It was decided that Heidi Pugh would be the contact guardian person for the equipment. She would forward dates of when the Hall was free to the clerk, who would set up a training day on the correct use of the equipment. The trainer from the Ambulance Service would be Cheryl Pickstock who had registered the equipment with the Ambulance Service.

The clerk would contact the Ambulance Services to set a date for the training.

5538 Land Registry.

There was no further update on this agenda item.

5539 To Receive Items for Information

There we no items for information.

Exclusion of the Public and Press

5540 Grants 2019-20

The total amount that would be paid to Organisations/Groups would be £8050.00. The successful applicants would be invited to the November 2019 Parish Council Meeting.

Action: the clerk to invite successful applicants to the November 2019 meeting.

5541 Financial Position 11 October 2019

The clerk had circulated to Councillors the latest financial position of the Parish which related to 11 October 2019.

The financial position was noted and approved by Councillors.

5542 Donation Requests

The clerk had received a letter from Rooftop Bees asking for a donation towards their project. As Cllrs J & K Malowana - Murphy had a interest in the project they did not take part in the discussion. It was felt that more information was required before any decision could be taken.

Action: the clerk to ask for more information on the project.

5543 Community Hall Insurance

The Fire Safety Inspection had been successfully carried out and the insurance renewed.

5544 Date and Time of Next Meeting

RESOLVED: that the next meeting of Livesey Parish Council will take place on **Friday 8 November 2019 at 7.30pm** at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.